
00799-0032

.~I 

From: 

To: 

Cc: GALDO MICHAEL (SA) (OGA) 
tb)16) 1b1(;-1!C) & (b1(/1(=-J per FBI RINIVASAN, GIRISH (SA) (OGA) 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(CJ & (b)(7J(E) per FBI 

Bee: 
Subject: (+S/SIINF) RE: Document for Review --- +GP SEGRETI/Sli/NGFGRN 
Date: Thu Dec 10 2020 15:43: 15 EST 
Attachments: 

Classification: +GP SEGRE+#SIHNGFGRN 

Classified By: Ryan Newman, Counselor to the Attorney General, OAG 
Derived From: FBI NSIGG 
Declassify On: §OX1 HUM 

Thank you. Received. 

From:+IP.P!,f,WW•Mi=J-
Sent: urs ay, ecem er , : 



00799-0033

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: ~SISIINF ➔ FW: Document for Review --- TOP SEGRET#SIHNOFORN 
Date: Mon Dec 14 2020 11:32:12 EST 
Attachments: BASH UNMASKING REPORT FINAL -- SEPT 2020.pdf 

Classification: :rOP SECRETHSll/NOFORN 

Classified By: Ryan Newman, Counselor to the Attorney General, OAG 
Derived From: DOJ/~~81 sec 1 MIS dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 20461231 

ttached is the unmasking report. Please confirm that the FBI has no objection to permitting in 
review of the report by appropriately cleared Hill staff. 

Thanks, 

Ryan 



00799-0034

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

~J_lltl.'lljjjJlffim1■!Md~Wi~ffll~1tilt~~tlA!l 
From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: (TSfSIINF) FW: Document for Review -- TOP SEGRET/.J811,1NOFOR ►~ 
Date: Mon Dec 14 2020 15:28:21 EST 
Attachments: BASH UNMASKING REPORT FINAL-- SEPT 2020.pdf 

Classification: TOP SEGRETHSl!JNOFORN 

Classified By: Ryan Newman, Counselor to the Attorney General, OAG 
Derived From: DOd,INSI sec 1 MIS dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 20461231 

Please see attached. Let me know if you have any objections to providing this report for in camera 
review by committee staff. 

Thanks, 

Ryan 

From:'"& • • ■:I--
Sent: urs ay, e 
To: Newman, Ryan 

: SRINIVASAN, GIRISH (SA) (OGA) 

Classification: TOP SECRET#SWNOFORN 

Classified By: -
Derived From: FBI N81GC 
Declassify On: 60X1 I-IUM 
---------------===-============--===================== 

TS\SGI Classified. 



00799-0035

Good Morning Sir -

As requested by AUSA Srinivasan, please see attached report. Please note AUSA Srinivasan and 
AUSA Galdo do not check their yellow side email regularly, if you need reach them please contact them 
on their green side DOJ email addresses. 

Thank you-

I~ 

FBI San Antonio - Austin RA 

(desk) 

(cell) 




